



Kyle R. Dowdle

Mr. Dowdle is an Associate with Rocky Mountain Advisory, LLC. Previously, he worked as a tax professional at WSRP, LLC for a year and a half and spent a summer as a forensic accounting intern at CBIZ in Bakersfield, California. He graduated with both his master’s and bachelor’s degrees from Brigham Young University in 2017.

Employment History

January 2019 to Present	Rocky Mountain Advisory Salt Lake City, UT Associate
June 2017 to December 2018	WSRP, LLC Salt Lake City, UT Tax Professional
June 2015 to August 2015	CBIZ, Mayer Hoffman McCann Bakersfield, CA Forensic Accounting Internship

Education

Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah Master of Accounting, 2017
Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah BS Accounting, 2017

Language Proficiency

Read, writes, and speaks Portuguese fluently

Professional Experience

Litigation Support	Prepared analyses of spending to award appropriate alimony in high net-worth divorce settlements. Created businesses valuations for partner disputes and divorce settlements.
Investigation	Created reports to find troubling transactions.
Tax Preparation	Prepared financials statements and transactions for appropriate tax presentation. Research details and tax law to determine most resource efficient options to client’s problems.
Tax Mediation	Responded to IRS tax notices for various penalties and inquiries with schedules and required forms.

References

Available upon request

Contact Kyle Dowdle at:

Rocky Mountain Advisory

215 South State Street, Suite 550

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

801.428.1622 (Direct Line)

801.428.1669 (Fax)

kdowdle@rockymountainadvisory.com (email)